Nottingham Nemesis BHC 2023/24

AGM Minutes: Tuesday 15th October

Players in Attendance:

Hazel Taylor	Andy Binns	Cara Windsor
Helen Brooks	Dean Parker	Scott Winters-Pearce
Matt Brooks	Steve Whitehouse	Aiden Hare
Mike Lee	Tom Broadhead	Charlie Brown
Chris Payne	Joel Lindley	Conrad Gray
Jack Jenkins	Ashley Fletcher	Phil Bradwell
Dan Erridge		



Item		Action/Approved
Apologies	No Apologies received	
Previous AGM Minutes and arising matters	N/A	
GM report	 Club has been running for 2.5 years. Ran 2 league teams this year. Survived the closure of our original venue and found a new home at Oak Tree. It's great and it is all down to the commitment and support of you as players. A massive thank you goes to the 'Social Media Team' for all they do. I hope that we continue to grow and develop this coming season, including the new players who have joined us. 	
Coaching Team report	We currently have 2 BHUK DBS checked coaches within the club. We continue to train for two hours, once a week, with training sessions remaining open to our own team members as well as players from other teams who wish to attend. This allows these players to access additional training for their own development, as well as improving the standard of training sessions to enable our own players to develop. Entered 2 league teams in BHUK central conference and finished second and sixth. We had several players playing their first ever season of ball hockey, so this was a fantastic	

	achievement. Entered into BHUK tier 3 nationals and competed two of the 4 qualifying tournaments. Due to clashes with other BHUK events, short notice and date changes we were unfortunately unable to attend the other qualifying events. We also entered the veterans club tournament, where we had a fantastic day of hockey, competing against some top quality teams and were really proud to be able to field a team of Nemesis players, as well as enabling one of the Manchester players to join us, as he wanted to play but did not have a local team entering the even. We had 8 players across multiple teams away during this summer representing GB for BHUK. We will be entering two teams into the league next season, to enable all players wanting to play, to play, without anyone having to miss out due to the maximum bench size of 12 players per game. We will be aiming to improve on our 'second place' league finish from last season, with the goal of having a team in each league to further allow development of our players and team. And we are soon to have a second alternate Nemesis Kit.	
Treasurer's Report	Nemesis has a dual authorised signatory bank account and its treasurer is DBS checked as are all persons who sign on the account. Any expenditure from the club is done via bank transfer, where at all possible. If something must be bought or paid for outside of this and expense form is completed and authorised with the receipts. The accounts run from the 1st August 23 -31st July 24.	Proposed: Andy Binns Seconded : Joel Lindley
	Total income - £7309.00 Total expenditure – £6475.66 Bank Balance - £2169.94 Cash in hand - £38.00 The nemesis Startup loan is still being paid off in installments which impacts the figures but will resolve itself over time	
Formal Adoption of the constitution and associated policies	especially now the club is settled in its new venue. Nemesis Constitution presentation and adherence to BHUK policies remains the same no amendments to propose	n/a
Election of officers	General Manager – Mike Lee Treasurer – Matt Brooks Coaching Team – Hazel Taylor, Helen Brooks, Shannon Laing	Proposed: Chris Payne Seconded: Joel Lindley

Questions None Submitted Prior		
Submitted i nor	Questions answered on the night – Can we use training slots for games with other clubs for income generation to support the running of the club ? Yes, although training time is precious during the season we will do this in the off season. Why are so many fixtures scheduled on training slots this year? Time at Rotherham is limited, and a lot of opposition teams are local this year so can travel and play during the week. Can we approach and bring sponsors to the club? Yes! We are happy to look at social media coverage publicity whatever they need in return for their donation.	
Looking Ahead 23/24	 Our objectives for the coming season will be: Continued focus on individual skills for players of all ability and experience, particularly during the off season Continued focus on systems and positional play as a team Continue to work with other teams to enable higher level players to continue their development Enter two teams into the central conference at tier 3 Gain promotion into tier 2 for one team Enter one team into the tier 3 Nationals competition Continue to develop players, and continue to encourage attendance at national team trials, where appropriate. Increase numbers of players attending training sessions The running of the team relies on volunteers. Thank you to everyone who has been involved with managing, coaching, social media and running the club and thank you to all players for being part of the team. 	
AOB	None	

Minutes accepted into club records as accurate:

Signed	printedMr Mike Lee
Date	